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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of 
the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc., (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial 
position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash 
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc. as of June 30, 2023 and 
2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governrnent Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditors, Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of 
Lake Charles, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Society of the Roman Catholic 
Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after 
the date that the fmancial statements are available to be issued. 
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The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop a the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the tinancial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to thud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting frorn fraud is higher than for one resulting 
frorn error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the 
override of internal control Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 
the financial statements. 

In perfoming an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standords,we• 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining. on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial staternents. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectn eness of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of thr Diocese of Lake 
Charles, Inc 's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of siimificant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of 
Lake Charles. Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified durinL,  the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the pmpose of forming an opinion on the fmancial statements as a whole. 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code qf 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniliirm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements,* Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the financial statements. Such mforniation is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. 



The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April X, 2025, 
on our consideration of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc.'s 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of The Society of the Roman 
Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, 
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

tr,16-.):\\4.--.'ic 0. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
April 16, 2025 



The Socieq of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Statements of Financial Position 

June 30. 11113 and 2021 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

2023 2022 

  

Cash and cash equivalents S 4.543,006 S 18.191.590 

Investments 8.757,946 4.104.369 

Accounts receivable. net 1.691.298 1.482.857 

Loan receivable 38.303 46.931 

Cash value of life insurance policies 750.824 715.563 

Prepaid insurance and other expenses 203,183 753.383 

Hurncane receivable. net 21.433,290 4.743.523 

Property. equipment. and improvements, net 14.487,058 11.379.078 

Investments pledged as collateral 100.000 100.000 

Deposit in self-insurance pool 285.116 285.116 

Beneticial interests 111 securities held in trust 1,905.374 1.848.592 

Other assets 1.480 3,063 

TOTAL ASSETS S 54.196,878 S 43.154.060 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

  

Current Liabilities 

  

Line of credit S 9.193.146 

 

Current maturities of long-tenn debt 58.523 

 

Accounts payahle 8.945.526 7.697.241 

National collections and other payables 618.159 468.461 

Accrued insurance claims payable 139.143 356.179 

Contributions and benefit payables 59.791 89.857 

Due to parishes 836,005 839.830 

Deferred revenue 4,823 4.823 

Total Current Liabilities 19.855,116 9.456.386 

Other post employment benefits payable 4.319,613 4.940.864 

Long-tenn debt 2.491,477 

 

Total Liabilities 26.676,206 14.397.250 

Net assets - without donor restrictions 17,036,601 17.531.816 

Net assets - with donor restrictions 10.484.071 I 1.224.994 

Total Net Assets 27.510.67' 28.756,810 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1 14 () 4 1; 1'4 ()(, 0 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 
Statements of Acmities 

Year ended June 30, 2023 

Support and Revenue: 

Without 
Donor 

Restriction 

 

With 
Don( rr 

Rc\triction 
7073 
Totals 

    

Parochial tithe $ 2,558.866 $ 

 

$ 2.558.866 
Diocesan assessments 7,500.976 

 

28-1.194 7,785.170 
Diocesan appeals - 

 

106.269 106.269 
Contributions and bequests 67.332 

 

29.4.566 361.898 
Grants and subsidies - 

 

"5.17'8 "5.178 
Investment loss 673.799 

 

110.003 783.802 
Loss from dispocal of property. equipment. iind imprt )velnents -1.000 

 

- 4.000 
Specials program and other revenues 1,2-14.363 

 

- 1.244.363 
Net assets released from restrictions 1,761.083 

 

(1.761.083) - 

T()TAL REVENUE 13.810.419 

 

(740.923) 13.069.496 

Expenses: 

    

Program expenses 

    

Clergy life 1,176.259 

  

1.176,259 
Christian formation 2,143.011 

  

2.143.011 
Pastoral services 174.756 

  

174.756 
Health care and casualty insurance 6,26-1.563 

  

6,264.563 
Supporting set-% ices 

    

General administration 2,065.206 

  

2.065.206 
Fundraising 7.841 

  

7.H41 

TC)TAL EXPENSES 11.831.637 

  

11.831,637 

Non-Operating Activities: 

    

Insurance proceeds - 

 

- 

 

Interest expense (159.915) 

 

- (159.915) 
FEMA proceeds - 

 

3,138.124 3.138.124 
Parish hurricane reimbursements - 

 

1,295.269 1.295.269 
Hurricane repairs 

  

(4,433.393) (4,433.393) 
Transfer out to Catholic Charities (2.°25.416) 

 

- (2.925.416) 
Pension and postemplo)ment benefit related changes 

other than net periodic pension and henefit cost 611.334 

  

611.33-1 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2.473.997) 

  

(2.473,997) 

(Decrease) Increase in net assets (495.215) 

 

(740.923) (1.236.138) 

Net asset', beginning of year 17,53[816 

 

l 1.224.994 28.756.H10 

Net assets, end of year $ 17.036.601 s, I 0.44.07 I % 2 7.510f,72 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 
Statements of Activities - (Continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2022 

Support and Revenue: 

Without 
Donor 

Restriction 

 

With 
Don( ir 

Restriction 
7072 
Totals 

    

Parochial tithe $ 2.9);8.148 $ - $ 2.988.148 
Diocesan assessrnents 6,767.101 

 

287.890 7,054.991 
Diocesan appeals - 

 

166.197 166.197 
Contributions and bequests 582.784 

 

6()7.749 1.190.533 
Grants and subsidies - 

 

1,884.819 1.884.819 
Investment loss (466.071) 

 

(263.7%) (729.867) 
Loss from disposal of property. equipment. iind impriiveinents (578.260) 

 

- (578.260) 
Specials program and other revenues 903.704 

 

140 903.844 
Net assets released from restrictions 3.113.15S 

 

(3.213.158) 

 

TC)TAL REVENUE 13.410.564 

 

(53(1.159) 12.880.405 

Expenses: 

    

Program expenses 

    

Clergy life 976.897 

  

976,897 
Christian formation 2.326.769 

  

2.326,769 
Pastoral services ?.368.2 7'8 

  

7.368.r8 
Health care and casualty insurance 6,195.250 

  

6,195.250 
Supporting services 

    

General aelministratinn 2,0()1.531 

  

2.001.531 
Fundraising 21.510 

  

21.510 

TC)TAL EXPENSES 13,890.185 

  

13.890.185 

Non-Operating Activities: 

    

Insurance proceeds 194.707 

  

194.707 
Interest expense 

    

FEMA proceeds 5.868.037 

  

5.868.037 
Parish hurricane reimbursements 

    

Hurricane repairs ((i,(►62.744) 

  

(6,062.744) 
Transter out to Catholic Charities 

    

Pension and postemployment benefit related changes 
other than net periodic pension and benefit cost 1.052.853 

  

1.052.853 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,051 .853 

  

1.052.853 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 573.232 

 

(530.159) 43,073 

Net assets. beginning of year 16,958.584 

 

11.755.153 1 8.713.737 

Net assets, end of year 17.531.816 s, 11.224.994 s, 28.750.810 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Statements of Functmnal Expenses 

Year ended June 30, )0)3 

 

Health Care & 
Clergy Christian Pastoral Casualty 

Life Formation Services Insurance General Fundraking, 
2023 

Totals 

Assessinents $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - S 
Accounting, auditing S.: consulting - 44,519 44,519 
Auto & residence allowances '.493 5.118 6,620 14.231 
Book. periodicals & publications 3.123 29.045 292 32.556 65.016 
Chantable donations 1'370 - (56,557t 

 

(34.217) 
Clergy welfare assistance 9.496 4.586 71 - 39,835 53.991 
Contracted services 63.314 173.995 6.935 394,121 332,616 5,862 976.543 
Dues & memberslups 90/ 1.662 310 21.728 24.602 
Facility & equipment rental 700 28.127 3,215 - 39,135 71.277 
Health eine claim costs 

 

3,239,715 - 3./39715 
Health clue insurance 330 - 5,715 6,045 
Hun icane Flood disaster assistance 

   

Lite insurance 6,754 - 81,309 88.062 
Newspapei - 26,449 

 

26.449 
Otlice expenses (3.638) /5.398 1./13 45(1 70,739 17 94.190 
Other expenses 22.684 (2.5501 - k16.499) 3.635 
Payroll & other taxes 3.944 MI 49 5.357 55,432 128 136.011 
Postage & shipping ful , 476 17 - 10,774 165 12.234 
Pruperty. casualty & liability claims - 107,3/5 107.325 
Property & casualty insurance 177 t 16,275> (2.2501 2,521,95' (5.072) '.499.50/ 
Provision for bac! tlebts - - - 

 

Public ielations 1.579 7,768 1.993 21,291 32.931 
Repairs & maintenance 95.1(12 162.983 14.953 441,174 714.212 
Residence & wheat centei supplies 18.067 212,536 7.290 

 

237.S92 
Retirement expense 483.518 2,831 2.003 34,191 522.542 
Salm ies 46.666 556.990 101,819 700,343 1.670 1437487 
Senunais. tetreats & conferences 40.127 256,834 54 25,744 322,760 
Subsidies & pants (1(i0) 158,461 6.650 

 

165.011 
Subsidies - cathedral renovations - 

  

Telephone 2,546 9,450 11.931 15,397 39,6'4 
Television & tadio 55./01 

 

55.101 
Tnivel & transportation 4.711 15.461 5.758 11.363 40.323 
Tuitions & seinmanan expense 308.793 1.275 

 

310.068 
Utilities 25.589 117,898 34.301 - 34,643 - ''1'.~31 

 

1.158.756 1,929.240 150.-155 6,26-1,563 2,003,6ss 7,841 11 520 511 

Depreciation expense 17.503 213.771 18.301 61.551 311.120 

Totals S 1,176.25g $ 2.143.011 $ 174,756 $ 6.264,563 $ 2,1)65,200 $ 7.S41 S 11.831 637 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
9 



The Suciety of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diucese uf Lake Charles 

Staternenb of Functional Expenses - (Contmuech 

Year ended June 30, ?W' 

 

Clergy 
Life 

christian 
Formation 

Health Care & 

Pastoral C'asualty 

Services Insurance General Fundraisin2, 
2022 

Totals 

Assessments $ - s - $ - $ - $ 16.233 $ - S 16,233 
Accounting, auditing & consulting 

 

- 32.520 

  

37,520 
Auto & residence allowances 

 

45 - 22.883 

  

22,928 
Book. penodicals & publications 1,349 17.924 12 7.554 

  

76.839 
Charitable donations 11,75(1 237 1.248.852 

  

1,201,839 
C gy welfare assistance 4,631 (250) - 30,gfi0 

 

- 35.281 

Contracted services 50.889 147,473 109,369 145,157 201.772 

 

4.722 759.381 
Dues & memberships I.-WI 3.969 2,148 15,105 

  

22,706 
Facility & equipment rental (8331 25,331 5.803 - 35.746 

  

69.047 
Health caw claim custs - - 3.374,961 (8.7491 

  

3,366,212 
Health clue insurance (1,16$1 (10,593) (1,350) - (8.4691 

  

(21,5801 

Hun icane Flood disaster assistance 

  

15,140 

  

15.140 

Lite insurance 9,386 - 768 

  

10,154 

Newspaper 

 

79,601 - 

 

- 79,601 

Office expenses 40 132,173 15,135 1.180 17'375 

 

2.875 273,777 

Othei expenses 3,430 6.335 (1.2381 

 

- S.577 

Payroll & other taxes 699 46,631 29.)R42 40.619 

 

948 11:4,738 

Postage & shipping 606 635 1.448 6.195 

  

S,883 

Property. casualty & liability claims - - - (168.724) - 

  

(168,724) 

Property & casualty insurance 1,729 13.255) 6,186 2.742.676 10,7n3 

  

7.758.039 

Provision for bad debts 

 

- - - 312.623 

  

311,673 

Public ielatious 1,644 12,282 1.340 36,980 

  

52,246 

Repairs & maintenance 70,075 139,585 51,789 85.398 

 

{50) 346,797 

Residence & wheat centei supplies 16,-114 108.463 137,041 - 

 

31 5 262.243 

Retirement expense 458,038 2,870 505 50,776 

  

511,639 

Salaiies 40,431 521,403 471.087 578,164 

 

12,690 1,623,775 

Seminal!, ietreats & conferences 45,071 164,027 1,900 31.000 

  

241,998 

Subsidies & pants 12.000 586.926 168,450 10.566 

  

777.942 

Subsidies - cathedral renovations 

 

- - (200) 

  

(200) 

Telephone 2,717 7,213 18.869 11,320 

  

40.119 

Television & iadio 

 

9,250 - 

  

9,250 

Tnivel & transportation 2,602 7.070 20,205 - 7.574 

  

37.451 

Tuilions & semmanan expense 221,616 - - - 

  

221,616 

Utilities 13,977 13,170 44.089 - 301.310 

  

457,55' 

 

96S,577 2.101.514 .7 347.800 0 195 250 1.949 883 

 

21.510 13,584,594 

Depreciation expense S,P0 225.255 20,308 51 048 

  

305.591 

Totals S 976,S97 2,7,  2o,7 2.368.228 S 0.195 250 S 2.001.531 5 

 

S 13,890,185 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
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The Society of the Rornan Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended June 30. 2023 and 2022 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

2023 2022 

  

Increase in net assets $ (1,23(i,138) $ 43.073 

Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to net cash 

(used) provided hy operating activities: 

  

Depreciation expense 311,126 3(15,591 

Provision thr losses on accounts receivahle 14,845 312,622 

Losses (Gains) from investment securities 489,103) 564,808 

Losses (Gains) on beneficial interest in securities held in a trust (89,606) 341,664 

Losses from disposal of property 

 

578,260 

Gains in cash values of life insurance policies excess of premiums (20.244) (19,844) 

Other assets 1.583 (3,062) 

(Increase) decrease in operating assets: 

  

Accounts receivable i 223,291) (590.531) 

Prepaid insurance and other expenses 50,200 12.325 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

  

Accounts payable 1,248,285 (8,215,220) 

National collections and other payables 149,698 112,262 

Accnied insurance claims (217,036) (1(13,311) 

Contributions and benefits payable (30,061) 71 

Due to parishes (3,825) 3.261 

Deferred revenue 

 

(1.430) 

()ther postretirement benefits payable (611.251 ) (1,052,853) 

Net cash (used) provided by operating activities (1,144.818) (7,712,314) 

CASH FLOWS FROM L\1VESTING ACTIVITIES: 

  

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 1,360,649 

 

Distribution from heneficial interests in securities held in trust 31,814 44,137 

Hurricane receivable, net (16,(i89,767) ',/88,151 

Collections of loan receivables 8,62£; 65,759 

Purchases of investments (5,525,123) (1,416,480) 

Increase in cash values of life insurance policies (15,017) (11,531) 

Acquisition and construction of property and equipment (3,419,106) (505,796) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (24,246,912) 464,240 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Statements of Cash Flows - (Continued) 

Years Ended June 30. 2023 and 10" 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

2023 2022 

  

Proceeds from line of credit 9,193,146 

 

Proceeds from lone-term debt 2,550,000 

 

Net cash provided by financing activities 11,743,146 

 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (13,648,584) (7,248,074) 

Cash and cash equivalents. beRinning of year 18,191.590 25,439,664 

Cash and cash equivalents, end year S 4 543.000 S 18 19I590 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financials statements. 
12 



The Society of the R.oman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. ORGANIZ.4TION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc.. ("the Diocese") is a not-for-profit 
entity incorporated in the State of Louisiana in 1980 The Diocese is dedicated to spreading the Gospel through 
establishing, developing. and promoting all aspects of church ministry within the surrounding communities. The 
Diocese is supported primarily through contributions from benefactors and assessments from various church 
panshes within the houndanes of the Diocese. The Bishop of the Diocese is the president of the coiporation and 
president of thirty-nine Catholic parishes and two Cathohc schools, each incorporated in the State of Louisiana and 
lmated in one of five civil parishes located in Southwest Louisiana and encompassed by the ecclesiastical province 
of the Diocese of Lake Charles. Numerous financial transactions occur in the ordinary course of business hetween 
the Diocese and the thirty-nine Catholic parishes. 

These tinancial statements are derived frorn the underlying accounting records of the Diocese which include the 
administrative and program offices and departments of the Diocese. These statements exclude the financial 
position and transactions of the parishes and missions, schools, cemeteries, and other organizations which 
maintain separate accounts and carry on their own services and progams. These operations. which may or may 
not he separate corporations under civil law, are directly managed and controlled hy their pastors or other 
responsible parties. Only those operations and offices that are directly controlled. rnanaged, administered, and 
financed through the Diocese Central Administrative Offices are included in these consolidated financial 
statements. 

SI •MIL-1R)-  OF SIGNIFIL-LNI.-1C-CO1.`ATING POLICIES 

Basis 4_4c-counting  

The Diocese prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("U.S. GAAr). irnolving the application of accrual accounting. consequently. 
revenues and gains are recognized when earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred. 

Basis of Presoltation 

The accompanying financial statements of the Diocese are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting 
Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. 
Accordingly, the Diocese is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according 
to two classes of net assets. 

Net assets without donor ivstrictions - Net assets which are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will either (1) expire by 
incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose (purpose restricted), and:or the passage of time (time 
restricted). or (2) will never expire {perpetual in nature). When a restriction expires, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

2. St IIIMAR Y OF SIGNIFIC1. T fiCCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)  

-rc Lynniatc.  

The preparation of tinancial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assurnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly. actual results may differ 
frorn those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hank deposit accounts. money market accounts. U.S. Treasury Bills 
with 91-day maturities or less and interest-hearing securities held by financial institutions under repurchase 
ageements. Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the financial statements at cost, which approximates fair 
value. 

1171etinent\ curd Sccirtities 

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities 
are reported at their fair values in the consolidated statements of financial position. Unreahzed gains and losses 
are included in the change in net assets. For investments other than marketable securities with readily 
determinable fair values. the carrying value is either cost or fair value at the date of donation. 

Investments in marketable debt and equity securities are di% ersified arnong high-credit quality securities in 
accordance with the investment policy of the Diocese. Investments are not insured by the tnistee Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). or any other government agency. 

Revenue Recognition 

Contrihutions are recognized when cash, securities, or other assets, an unconditional promise to give. or 
notification of a beneficial interest is received. Contributions which are conditional are recognized when the 
conditions are substantially met. Contributions received are recorded as with or without donor restrictions, 
depending on the existence andor nature of any donor stipulations. Amounts received that are designated for 
future periods or restricted by the donor for a specific purpose are reported as support with donor restrictions and 
as an increase to the related net asset class. If a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution 
is received, the Diocese reports the support as unrestricted. In the event that monies both with and without donor 
restrictions are available for use for activities that comply with donor restrictions, the Diocese will use funds 
having donor restrictions tirst. 

The Diocese accounts for a contract with a customer when it has written approval, the contract is conuitted, the 
rights of the parties, including payment terms, are identified, the contract has commercial substance and 
consideration is probable of collection Revenue is recognized when, or as, control of a promised service transfers 
to a customer. in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Diocese expects to he entitled in exchange 
for transferring those services. 

The Diocese earns revenues from customers for exchange transactions for services provided by various programs 
such as daycare. retreats, advertising. and sales of cemetery mausoleums and tombs. 
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2. SUMM4RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)  

Rerc n ..C•CeW11111011 - (COMIlllIC(1)  

Contracts typically require the completion of a detined service and hilling for completed services are based on 
actual amounts. The Diocese satisfies the pertbrmance obligation and recognizes revenue at a point in time. 
Revenues obtained through such arrangements are typically billed and recognized when the service has been 
delivered. This results in revenue recognition that corresponds with the value to the client of the services 
transferred to date. The Diocese historically collects revenues before or at the time when the transaction is entered 
into. Revenues received in advance of providing the sen ices are deferred and recognized as revenue as the 
services are provided. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable includes diocesan assessments of parishes for clergy retirement costs and welfare benefits, 
liability and casualty insurance premiums and other program related costs and assessments of seminarians tbr part 
of their undergraduate tuition costs and related expenses. The assessments are expected to he received in less than 
a year and are reported in the statement of financial position at the net realizable value which management 
considers a reasonable estirnate of fair value. No interest is charged on past due balances. Management 
periodically reviews accounts receivable balances and records valuation allowances for estimated uncollectible 
balances. 

Allowance for Douhtpd Accounts 

The Diocese uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible accounts receivable. The allowance is based 
on prior years' experience and management's evaluation of potential uncollectible accounts receivable balances at 
year end. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022. the balance in allowance for doubtful accounts related to accounts 
receivable was $4155,998. 

Properly and Equipment 

The Diocese's property and equipment are capitalized at cost, if purchased, or at estimated fair market value if 
donated, with a capitalization threshold of $1,000. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as 
contributions at their estimated fair value. In the absence of donor stipulations regarding how long the 
contributed assets must be used. the Diocese has adopted a policy of establishing time restrictions on 
contributions of such assets that expire over the useful lives of the assets. Maintenance and repairs are expensed 
as incurred; however, those that significantly increase asset values or extend useful lives are capitalized. 

Property and Equipment — (Continued) 

Depreciation is computed by the straight-line rnethod at rates based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Years 
Buildings and improvements 5 — 60 
Furniture and fixtures 3 — 20 
Computer equipment and software 3-5 
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2. SUMM4RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)  

Fedenif and State Income To.vcs  

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has issued to the United States Conference of Catholic Bishops. a group tax 
exemption ruling with respect to the Catholic organizations listed in The Official Catholic Directory (OCD) 
(-Group Ruling"). The Group Ruling establishes that organizations included in the OCD are exempt from federal 
income tax under section 501(c) Of of the Internal Revenue Code. The Diocese is included in the C)CD, however, 
inclusion in the Ciroup Ruling has no effect on an organization's liability for any federal excise taxes. 

Beneficial Interests ill Securities Held in Trusts.  

Beneficial interests in securities hekl in trusts represent irrevocable interests in assets held by third parties under 
perpetual trust agreements. They are measured at the fair value of the underlying trust assets in the statement of 
financial position. with the change in fair value reported as an investment income in the statement of activities and 
changes in net assets. Because the Diocese is only entitled to income generated by the trusts and not the 
underlying investments, the interests are included as net assets with donor restrictions. The income generated hy 
the trusts, if not expended during the current year and if subject to donor restrictions. is included as investment 
income with donor restrictions in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets until such 
time that the donor restrictions have been met. 

Expense Recognition and Functunial Allocation 

The cost of proi, iduig the Diocese's programs and other activities is summarized on a functional basis in the 
statement of fttnctional expenses. Substantially all expenses can be identified with a specific program and are 
directly charged to the applicable program. Any remaining costs common to multiple fimctions have been 
allocated among the various functions benefited and consist primarily of salaries and related fringe benefits, 
which have been allocated based on estimates of time and effort. 

Financial Instruments and Credit Ri.sk 

The Diocese manages deposit concentration risk by placing cash, money market accounts, and certificates of 
deposit with financial institutions believed to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured 
limits or include uninsured investments in money market mutual funds. To date. the Diocese has not experienced 
losses in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with pledges receivable is considered to be limited due to 
high historical collection. 

Compoisated Absences 

Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not heen accrued since they cannot be reasonably 
estimated. The Diocese's policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid. 

Adi e)•tiJil7ti 

Advertising cost are expensed as incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the I)iucese expensed 
$32,931 and $52.246, respectively. 
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3. LIOULDITY AND A AIL.4BILITY OF FIN4NCIAL ASSETS 

The following reflects the Diocese's financial assets as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, reduced by arnounts not 
availahle for general use because of time, donor or internally-imposed restrictions. 

 

2023 2022 
Cash and equivalents S 4,543,006 $ 18,191,590 
Investments I 0,763,320 6,052,961 
Accounts receivable, net 1,691,298 1,482,852 
Pledges receivable, net 

  

Loan receivable 38,303 46,931 
Less: Those unavailable for general expenditures 

within one year, due to: 

  

Loan receivable, maturing after one year (3,803) (7,381) 
Restricted by donor in perpetuity (1,905,374) (1,848,592) 
Restricted by donor for specific purpose (8,578,697) (9,376,402) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general 

expenditures within one ear before board designations 6,548,053 14,5.41,959 

Less: Board designations (14,499,712) (16.492.058) 

Financial assets available to meet casb needs for general 
expenditures within one year S (7,951,659) S (1,950,099) 

The Diocese is suhstantially supported hy unrestricted and restricted contributions. Because a donor's restriction 
requires resources to be used in a particular manner or in a future period, the Diocese must maintain sufficient 
resources to rneet those responsibilities to its donors. Thus, financial assets may not be available for general 
expenditure within one year. As part of the Diocese's liquidity management. the Diocese stntctures its financial 
assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligation become due. 

The Diocese also has established guidelines for making decisions related to managing short-term cash reserves 
and other investrnents in a prudent manner The sub-total "Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 
general expenditures within one year before board designations" represents another liquidity total, as hoard-
designated reserves can be reversed and made available for inunediate use in the event of an urgent liquidity need. 

4. .4CCOUNTS RECEIIABLE, NET 

The following is a summary of accounts receivable outstanding as ofJtme 30, 2023 and 2022: 

2023 2022     

Accounts receivable 
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 

S 2,147,296 S 1,953,695 
(455,998) (470,843) 

 S 1,691,298 S 1,482.852 

17 



The Society of the R.oman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET — (Continued)  

The following is a summary of changes to the accounts receivable allowance for doubtful aceounts for the years 
ended June 30, 2023 and 2022: 

 

2023 2022 

Balance, beginning of period S 470,842 S 158,220 
Charged off (14,485) 

 

Provision for losses 

 

312,622 
Balance, end of period S 456,357 S 470,842 

5. LVIESTMENTS 

The following schedule summarizes the carrying amount in investments as of June 30, 2023 and 2022: 

 

2023 2022 
Certificates of dcposit $ 4,681,820 $ 600,000 
Mutual funds 2,189,302 1.822,599 
Mission Diocese Investment Fund 1,986,824 1.781,770 

 

8,857,946 4,204,369 
Less: Investment pledged as collateral (100,000) (100,000) 

 

$ 8.757,946 S 4,104,369 

The Diocese granted to the Louisiana Office of Workers' Compensation a continuing security interest in a 
$100.000 certificate of deposit to partially secure the payment of obligations arisuig from the Diocese's 
participation in the Louisiana Catholic Workers' Compensation Pool The $100,000 certificate of deposit is 
included in the total above and reported separately in the statement of financial position. 
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S. INIESTMENTS — (Continued) 

The following schedule summarizes investment returns and their classification in the statement of activities for 
the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2022: 

June 30, 2023 

Without Donor 
Restriction 

With Donor 
Restriction Total 

   

Interest and dividend income 150,476 $ 20.397 $ 170,873 
Interest income credited to life 

insurance policies 20.244 

 

20.244 
Losses from beneticial interests 

in securities held in trust 

 

89,606 89,606 

Losses from investment 
securities and contracts 489,103 

 

489,103 
Income from self-insurance pools 13,976 

 

13,976 

 

673,799 $ 110,003 $ 783,802 

June 30, 7022 

   

Interest and dividend income 54,724 $ 77,868 132.592 
Interest income credited to life 

insurance policies 19,844 

 

19.844 
Gains from beneficial interests 

in securities held in trust 

 

(341,664) (341,664) 
Gains from investment 

securities and contracts (564,808) 

 

(564,808) 
Income from self-insurance pools 24,169 

 

24,169 

 

(466,071) $ (263,796) $ (729,867) 

6. E4IR PALLE MEASUREMENTS 

The Diocese reports certain asset and liabilities at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal, or most 
advantageous, market at the measurement date under current market conditions regardless of whether that price is 
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine fair value refer 
broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pncmg the asset or liability, including 
assumptions ahout risk. Inputs may he observable or unobservahle. Ohservable inputs are inputs that reflect the 
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability hased on market data obtained from 
sources independent of the reporting entity. 

Unobseri able inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions market 
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability hased on the best information available. A three-tier 
hierarchy categorizes the inputs as follows. 

19 



The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

6. FAIR {AL UE MEASUREMENTS — (Continued)  

Level I — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical investments as of the reporting date. The 
type of investments included in Level I are publicly traded equity securities. 

Level II — Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly or indirectly 
observable as of the reporting date. and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation 
methodologies. 

Level III — Pricing inputs are unobservable and include situations where there is little, if any. market activity fin-
the investment. Fair value for these investments is determined using valuation methodologies that consider a 
range of factors, including but not limited to the price at which the investment was acquired, the nature of the 
investment. local rnarket conditions, trading values on public exchanges for comparable securities, current and 
prqjected operating performance, and financing transactions subsequent to the acquisition of the investment The 
inputs into the determination of fair value require sipificant measurement judgment. Due to the inherent 
uncertainty of these estimates, these values may differ materially from the values that would have been used had a 
ready market for these investments existed. 

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liahility rnight be categorized within 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety 
in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. 
Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires judgment, taking into account 
factors specific to the asset or liabihty. The categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based upon the 
pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to our assessrnent of the quality, risk, or 
liquidity profile of the asset or liability. 

The inputs or methodology used for valuing investments are not necessarily an indication of the nsk associated 
with investing in those investments. There have been no chanees in methodoloeies used to value the investments 
at June 30, "013 and '0". 
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6. FAIR l'ALUE MEASUREMENTS — (Continued)  

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Diocese's investments by the above FAS 157 fair value 
hierarchy levels as of June 30, 2023 and 2022: 

June 30, 2023 
Fair Values 

Active N1arket 
Quotes for Identical 

Assets (Levcl 1) 

Significant 
Unobservable Inputs 

(Level 3) 

$ 4,681,820 
2,189,302 
1,986,824 

$ 4,681,820 
2,189,302 

$ 

 

Ceilificates of deposit 
Mutual funds 
Investment measured at NAV 
Loan receivable 38.303 

  

38,303 
Life insurance contracts 750,824 

  

750,824 
Beneficial interests in 

securities held trusts 1,905,374 1,905,374 

  

Total $ 11,552,447 $ 8,776,496 S 789,127 

June 30, 2022 

    

Certificates of deposit $ 600,000 600,000 

  

Mutual funds 1,822.599 1,822,599 

  

Investment measured at NAV 1,781,770 

   

Loan receivable 46,931 

  

46.931 
Life insurance contracts 715,563 

  

715.563 
Beneticial interests in 

securities held trusts 1,848,542 1,848,592 

  

Total $ 6,815A55 $ 4,271,191 $ 762,494 

The fair values of certificates of deposit, mutual funds, common stocks and beneficial interests in securities held 
in trust are determined by reference to quoted market prices for identical securities, referred to as level 1 inputs. 
The fair values of loans receivable and life insurance contracts are estimated by management using unobservable 
inputs, referred to as level 3 inputs, as a result of limited or no market activity for similar assets. 

The carryine values reported in the statement of tinancial position for the following financial instruments 
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: accounts receivable in less than one 
year, grants and contributions receivable in less than one year, accounts payable, national collections and other 
payables, accmed insurance claims payable and contributions payable other than a loan receivable of $38,303 and 
$46,931 as ofJune 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, the carrying value of which equals management's estimate of 
the fair value of a related loan receivable valued using level 3 inputs and more fully described in Note 15. 
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6. FAIR FALUE MEASUREMENTS — (Continued)  

The following schedule is a reconciliation of the change between beginning and ending balances of assets 
measured at estimated fair value on a recurring basis using level 3 inputs. 

Junc 30, 2023 

Loan 
Receivable 

Life Insurance 
Contracts 

  

Beginning balances 46,931 $ 715,5(13 
Loan repayments (8,628) 

 

Insurance cost in excess of premiums 

 

15,017 

Interest income credited to cash surrender values 

 

20,244 

Ending balances $ 38,303 $ 750,824 

June 30, 2022 

  

Beginning balances 112,690 684,188 

Loan repayments (65,759) 

 

Insurance cost in excess of premiums 

 

11.531 

Interest income credited to cash surrender values 

 

19.844 

Ending balances 46,931 715,563 

No unrealized gains or losses in assets valued using level 3 inputs arc included in the chance in net asscts reported 
in the statement of actnities. 

7. HURRICANE RECEIVABLE 

In 2020. southwest Louisiana was struck by two hurricanes, Laura and Delta, which caused significant darnage to 
the Diocese. The Diocese has recorded a hurricane receivable for what they have spent and requested 
reimbursement from either insurance or Federal Emergency Management Agency ("FENIX') via the Governor's 
Office of Homeland Security and Eniergency Preparedness ("GOHSEr) which will reimburse the Diocese tbr 
hurricane recovery related to costs through June 30. 2023. 

The following schedule summarizes hurricane receivables net of insurance and FEMA reimbursements: 

 

2023 2022 
Balance at beginning of year S 4,743,523 $ 7,031.674 

FIurriance repair expense 21,123,160 3,774.593 
Insurance reimbursements 

 

(194.7(17) 
Parish reimbursements (1,295,269) 

 

FEMA reimbursments (3,138,124) (5.868,037) 
Balance at end of year $ 21,433,290 $ 4,743,523 
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8. PROPERTY .4ND EQUIPMENT 

The following schedule is a summary of property and equipment as ofJune 30, 2023 and 2021: 

 

2023 2022 

Saint Charles Center $ 7.023,956 $ 6.792.869 
Chancery building 999,009 999,009 

Seafarers' Center 38,494 38,494 
Perry building 246,176 246,176 
Diocesan residence 935,763 935,763 
Catholic Charities facility 918.562 918.562 
Kirby Street Properties 386,480 386.480 
St. John Vianney House of Discernment and Prayer 430,961 417.497 
Camp Karol 4.829,183 4.829.183 
General 3,547,613 373,058 

Total 19,356,197 15,937,091 

Less accumulated depreciation (4.869.139) (4.558,013) 

Net property and equipment $ 14,487,058 $ 11,379,078 

Net property and equipment includes non-depreciable assets, primarily land, totaling $1,291,780. Depreciation 
expense totaled $311.126 and $312.622 for the years ended June 30. 2023 and 2022. respectnely. 

9. OTHER POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOMENT BENENFITS ("OPEB")  

The Diocese provides postretirernent health care for incardinated priests. This is a noncontributory plan provided 
by the Diocese which pays for the health insurance of its priests for life. 

Genentl Infimna non about tile OPEB Plan 

Plan Benefit Schedule: Blue Cross.-Blue Shield PPO niedical and prescription drug benefit program (Option II) 
for all active and retired incardinated clergy priests of the Diocese of Lake Charles. 

Eligibility: To be eligible for retiree medical.prescription drug coverage. a person must be a retired incardmated 
priest of the Diocese of Lake C'harles with 20 years of service and at least 70 years old. 

Spouse Benefit: Not applicable 

Cost Sharing: Non-contnbutory for the retiree. 

Plan Premiums: The following are the per person, monthly plan premium, effective July 1, 2022 through June 
30, 2023, as provided by the Diocese and used to fonn the Ernployer Liability calculation liability: 
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9. OTHER POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOIMENT BENENFITS ("OPEB") - (Continued)  

Active and Pre-65 Retirees: S 1,140.00 

Post-65 Retirees: $1,140.(10 

Plan Features: Option 11: fall retiree 
In Network 

single participant amounts) 
100% • 0% coinsurance 
5-0- Deductible 
$-O- maximum out of pocket 

Out of Network 60% 40% coinsurance 
$2,00(1 deductible 
$3,500 rnaximurn out of pocket 

As of 6:30;22. There is no longer any reimbusements rnade to retirees 
for out-of-pocket expenses. 

The following are the retail co-pay amounts per retiree: 
Generic $14 
Preferred Brand $28 
Non-Preferred Brand $43 

Reimbursement Benefit: 

PreserOion I)rug Benefit: 

Priest covered by benefit terms - At July 1. 2022, the following employees were covered hy thr benefit tenns: 

Priest receiving benefit payments 13 
Active priest 28 

Total 41 

Total OPEB Liabihty 

The Diocese's total OPEB liability of $4,329,613 was measured as of July 1, 2022 and was detemiined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions und other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the July 1, 2022 actuarial valuation was 
determined using the following actuarial assurnptions and other inputs., applied to all periods included in the 
measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Nfortatity: 

hi5couut Ra te: 

Retirement Rates:  

As of June 31), 2022: The mortality rates are frorn the SOA-Pri-
2012 white collar active and retiree total dataset head count-
weighted tahle projected fully generational with MP-2021 scale. 

A discount rate of 4.90% was used as of June 30, 2023. 
A discount rate of 4.45% was used as of June 30, 201/. 
A discount rate of 2.79% was used as of June 30, '021. 

It was assumed that 100% of the Priests would retire at age 75. 
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9. OTHER POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOIMENT BENENFITS ("OPEB") - (Continued)  

Termination Rates: It was assumcd that termination rates are not applicable. 

Trend: It was assumed that claims would increase according to the 
following rates: 

Year Rate 
4 65% 
4.501!..) 

Participation Rate: It was assumed that W0% of the current active employees 
covered under the active plan on the day before retirement would 
enroll in the retiree benefit plans upon retirement. 

Spousal Coverage: The henetit is for retiree only coverage. 

Per Capita Claims: The plan participants' premiuin claim experience for the plan 
year formed the basis of the per capita claim costs used in this 
valuation as provided by the employer. Sample annual 2020 per 
capita claims costs are as follows: 

Aee Claims ( 'ost 
50 soy-in 

55 $14,840 
60 $17,898 
65 $20,379 
70 $22,503 
75 $24,847 
80 $26,120 
85 $27,456 

The following table sets forth the changes in the accumulated benefit ohligation as of and for the years ended June 
30, 2023 and 2022. 

2023 2022 

Accumulated benefit obligation, beginning of year S 4,940,864 S 5,993,717 

Service cost 130,222 136,017 

Interest 221,166 262,223 

Actuarial adjustments (794.949) (1,282,917) 

Benefits paid (167.690) (168,176) 

Accumulated benefit obligation, end of year $ 4,329,613 $ 4,940,864 

Funded .slithis and JUnding progress. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, the OPEB plans had no assets, 
therefore the funded rano (defined as the actuarial value of plan assets divided by the accumulated benefit 
obligation) is 0%. 

701, 
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9. OTHER POSTRETIREMENT EMPLOIMENT BENENFITS ("OPEB.) - (Continued)  

The following table sets fbrth the unfunded amount of the accumulated benefit obligation (ftmded status) and net 
accrued benefit obligation recognized as ofJtme 30, 2023 and 2022: 

2023 2022 

Funded status $ 4,329,616 $ 4.940,864 
Unrecognized actuarial net gain.floss 

Net accrued benefit obligation $ 4,329.616 $ 4.940,864 

The Diocese recognized OPEB benefit of $611,251 and $1,052,853 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and /012, 
respectively. 

The Wowing schedule of benefits expected to be paid to the OPEB plans in each of the next five fiscal years and 
in the aagregate for the five fiscal years thereafter is hased on the latest actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2023: 

Year Beginning July 
1, Amount 

2023 $ 189,454 

2024 $ 201,689 
2025 $ 213,568 
2026 S 211,120 
2027 $ 207.705 

2028 - 2031 $ 873,169 

10. LINE OF CREDIT 

The Diocese has a $17,000,000 revolving line of credit, of which $7,806,854 was unused at June 30, 2023 Bank 
advances on the credit line are payable on demand and carry an interest rate of WSJP floating 4-  .25% over prime 
with a floor of 3.5%. The credit line is secured by substantially all Diocese assets. 

11. LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt consist of the following at June 30, 2023 and 201': 

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2023 
Note payable to bank, secured by real estate, bearing interest 
rate at 7.15%; payable in 59 principal and interest 

installments of $20,166, with one irregular payment of 
$2,215,268 in May 2028. 5 2.550,000 

Less: current maturities (63,348)   

 S 2,486.652   
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT — (Continued)  

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Year Ending Amount 

2024 S 63,348 
2025 63,805 
2026 68,587 
2027 73,727 
2028 2,280.533 

 

S 2,550,000 

12. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

30, 2023 and 2022: 

2023 2022 

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following as of June 

Cash - capital campaign goals $ 836.569 S 836,569 
Cash - employment of development director 33.232 33,232 
Cash - christian formation 502.546 523,410 
Cash - administrative 374,550 718,291 
Transportation equipment to support pastoral services 43,819 43,819 
Cash - other pastoral services 2,531,928 2,998,631 
Cash - clergy life and support 4,056,394 4,022,791 
Cash - maintenance of pipe organs 199.659 199,659 
Beneficial interest in securities held in trust 1,905.374 1.848,592 

Total S 10,484,071 S 11,224,994 

Of the above amounts reported as net assets with donor restrictions, $1,905,374 and 51,848,592 is permanently 
restricted to beneficial interest in securities held in trust for the vears ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. respectively. 

The Diocese holds a beneficial interest in two separate trusts. C)ne trust is subject to a donor stipulation that the 
trust be maintained for the longest period allowed under the laws of the State of Louisiana. Annual distrihutions 
and the beneficial interest in the remaining assets upon termination are to be used to support Saint Charles Center. 

The second trust is subject to a donor stipulation requiring the principal be invested in perpetuity and annual 
distributions used for the benefit of the poor and needy including direct assistance for food, clothing, housing, 
inedical and other basic needs. Alternatively, distributions may be used to provide scholarships for academically 
deserving financiallv needy students seeking a baccalaureate degree from a Louisiana accredited college or 
university. Annual distributions are reported as temporarily restricted net assets. 
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The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

12. NET ASSETS KITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS - (Continued)  

Louisiana Revised Statute 9:1833 limits the term of a trust to twenty years from the death of the decedent, 
referred to as settlor, if the settlor is a natural person but none of the income beneticiaries are natural persons. 
Accordingly, each trust referenced above will terminate upon the expiration of twenty years from the death of the 
respective settlor. 

13. NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurrmg expenses sansfying the restricted purposes or by 
occurrence of other events specified by donors during the vears ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows. 

 

2023 2022 
Clergy life s 343,898 S 513,026 
Christian formation 213,331 238,139 
Pastoral services 648,283 1,845,280 
General administration 404,566 494.854 

Fund raising 151,005 121.859 
Total $ 1,761,083 $ 3,213,158 

14. NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

30, 20/3 and 2021. 

1 023 2022 

Net assets without donor restrictions consist of the following ah of June 

Designated by the Board - 

  

Operation of Saint Charles Center $ $ 38,408 
Scholarships for Catholic education 382,335 311,432 
Diocesan clergy retirernent 2,298,368 2,532,799 
Clergy long term care program 597,108 597,108 
Bishop's discretionary funds 2,069,445 2,026,086 
Deaf Center. Catholic Charities and Bethany Cemetery 29,149 1,071,160 
Saint Charles Center maintenance fund 134,029 218,892 

Total general fund designations 5,510,434 6,795,885 
Self insured health care program 1,553,953 2,573.464 
Seminarian education funding 6,565,£S64 6,180,710 
Property and casualty insurance prograrn 869,461 941,999 

Total designated by board 14,499,712 16,492,058 
Undesignated surplus 2,536,889 1,039,758 

Total net assets without donor restrictions S 17,036,601 $ 17,531,816 

28 



The Society of the R.oman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

15. INSLAINCE PROGRAMS AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES 

The Diocese maintains a self-insured hospitalization insurance program for employees of the Diocese and each 
Catholic parish and school. The program is administered by the Louisiana Health Service and Indemnity Company 
dh'a Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana (Blue Cross) and funded with premiums paid hy each participating 
entity. The Diocese reimburses Blue Cross for the first $100,000 of claims paid per participant contract in each 
policy period. The Diocese maintains reinsurance coverage for stop-loss protection under a reinsurance policy 
which pays claim costs in excess of the Diocese's $100,000 specific risk retention and $4.209,600 aggregate risk 
retention. Management accrued a liability for estimated claim costs incurred but not reported of $122,715 and 
$343.978 as of June 30, 2023 and 2022. respectively. 

The Diocese maintains property and liability insurance coverage that extends to each Catholic parish and school. 
The Diocese's self-insured retention is $25,000 per location for property coverage and $25.000 per occurrence for 
liability coverage with an annual aggregate limit of $225,000. Property coverage for named storms is limited to 
$30,000,000 and the deductible is 3% of the insured value of each builduig. The loss exposure for named storms is 
not subject to the $25,000 per location self-insured retention. Flood insurance coverage is limited to $250,000 per 
k)cation except those locations in specific flood zones which are subject to a deductible of $50(►,000 hefore the 
$250,000 coverage applies. The $500,000 deductible is insured under the federal flood insurance program. Flood 
coverage under the diocesan insurance progarn is limited to $5010,000 per occurrence. Primary liability coverage 
is generally limited to $500,000 with certain exceptions specified in the policy. Excess liability coverage is 
$10,000,000 subject to specific limits hased on the nature of the claim. Property and liability coverage is provided 
for claims incurred and reported during a policy period. Management accrued a liability for estimated property and 
liahility claim costs of $16,428 and $15,000 for claims incurred through June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 

The Diocese is a participant in the Catholic umbrella Pool II (Cup II), a self-insurance pool that provides excess 
liability coverage for its membership on claims exceeding $1,500.000 subject to certain limits. Participating 
I)irceties are responsible for any losses in excess of the Cup II's obligations. 

The Diocese is a participant in the Louisiana Catholic Workers' Compensation Pool t LCWCP), an uiuncorporated 
self-insurance pool created to provide workers' compensation insurance coverage to its membership consisting of 
four Catholic dioceses in Louisiana including related Catholic panshes, schools and other entities. 

In% estments in insurance pools are reported at cost. The Diocese's investment in the Cup II has a canying value 
of $-O- for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 and the estimated fair value is $207.679 and $189.067 for the 
years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The Diocese's investrnent in the LCWCP has a carrying value 
of $285,116 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. 

16. RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Diocese sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) for all 
lay empluwes. Tax deferred contributions are made to segegated accounts through voluntary salary reduction 
agreements. The Diocese also maintains a detined contribution retirement plan under Internal Revenue Code 
Section 401(a). which allows employees to make after tax contributions that are pooled and invested in a fixed 
income account. 

The Diocese matches employee contrihutions up to 1.5% of annual compensation and contributes a fixed amount 
of $904 annually for all diocesan priests not assigned to a parish. Retirernent contributions on behalf of all 
diocesan priests assigned to parishes are paid from the general assets of the parish. 
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The Society of the R.oman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

16. RETIREMENT PLANS — (Continued)  

Retirement contributions to all defined contribution type plans totaled $53,601 and $40,712 for the years ended 
June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 

The Diocese has a policy of providing specific retirement benefits to retired diocesan priests. which benefits are 
determined each year. Under the policy. the Diocese pays at its discretion from its general assets a monthly 
retirement benetit in an amount that, when added to the monthly pension annuity available under the defmed 
contribution plan equals the base salary of current diocesan priests. Retirement benefit payments to retired diocesan 
priests totaled $453,826 and 5,144,158 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. respectively. The Diocese 
received the following to assist in providing funding for its defined benefit pension payments for the years ended 
June 30, 2023 and 2022. 

2023 2022 

Annual collections 97,116 S 83,919 

Parish assessments 86,020 103,309 

 

S 183.136 S 187,228 

/7. RELATED PARTY TK4NSACTIONS 

Numerous financial transactions occur in the ordinary course of activities between the Diocese and related Catholic 
parishes and schools. For the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, catholic parishes contributed 52,558,866 and 
$2.988.184. respectively, to the Diocese as parochial tithes. Diocesan assessments of Catholic parishes and schools 
totaled $7,785,170 and $7,054,991 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, and are used primarily 
to provide funding for the self-insured health care prop-am, property and liability insurance coverage for parish 
and school employees and facilities, seminarian education costs and retirement and health care henefits for 
diocesan priests. Included in accounts receivable for these assessments is $1.224,519 and $1,240,721 as of June 
30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The Diocese provided direct subsidies and grants to parishes for evangelization, 
religious education and pastoral services totaling $165.011 and $777,942. 

The Diocese provided a loan to two parishes to renovate their church. Concurrently, the Diocese committed to 
provide funding to repay the loan as resources become availahle. The outstanding balances at June 30, 2023 and 
2022 is $33,803 and $4(i,931, respectively, and is reported in the statements of financial position as a component 
of loans receivahle and the commitment to provide funds to repay the loan receivable is reported as contrihutions 
payable. 

18. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK AM) ECONOMIC RESOURCES 

The Diocese maintains deposit accounts with large, multi-state financial institutions. The balances at each of 
these financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation t FDIC) up to $250.000. The 
Diocese has not experienced any losses in such accounts. As of June 30, 2023 and 2022, the uninsured halance 
was $3,318,562 and $16,374.248. respectively. The Diocese also has money-market holdings in the amounts of 
$568.768 and $552,371 at June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. which are not secured. For the years ended June 
30, 2023 and 2022, the Diocese has life insurance contracts with cash values totaling $750,824 and S715,563, 
respectively. with a single life insurance company. The Diocese does not require collateral or specific segregation 
of the securities to mitieate its risk concentrations in financial instruments. 
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18. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK AND ECONOMIC RESOURCES — (Continued)  

Financial support for the Diocese is derived primarily through the parochial tithe and other assessments of 
Catholic parishes located in Southwest Louisiana. The Diocese receives grants and subsidies of approximately 
$1,000,000 annually from national Catholic oreanizations. These concentrations make the Diocese vulnerable to 
the risk of severe impact in the event of adverse economic conditions in the local area and in the fUnd-raismg 
activities of the national Catholic oreanizations. 

19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

I)onor imposed assets held by the Diocese at June 30, 2023 and 2022 and the restrictions to which the Diocese is 
committed to future expenditures are reported in Note 12 Other commitments for which the Diocese has 
contractual obligations for future expenditures are disclosed in Note 14. 

20. SUBSEOUENT EPENTS 

On August 27, 2020, Hurricane Laura made landfall in Southwest Louisiana. On October 9. 2020, Hurricane 
Delta made landfall in Southwest Louisiana. As a result, there were signiticant damages across the region. The 
financial impact of these events on the Entity has yet to be determined. Suhsequent to June 30, 2023, the Diocese 
has collected approximately $10,000,000 from FEMA, $315,000 from a hurricane settlement and has borrowed 
$17,000,000, while spending approximately S23,000,0110 

Management of the Diocese has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the independent auditors' report, 
which is the date the financials were available to be issued. Other than the events disclosed above. the Diocese is 
not aware of any subsequent events which required recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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The Society of the R.oman Catholic Church of 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDIUTRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2023 

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor:Program 
or Cluster Title 

United States Department of Homeland Security 
Passed through Louisiana Governoes Office of Homeland 

Security and Emergency Preparedness: 

Federal Pass-through 
CFDA Grantor's Federal 
Number Number Fxpenditures 

Public Assistance (Presidentially-Declared Disasters) 97 036 S 3,138,124 
  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 



The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of 
The Diocese of Lake Charles 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2023 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

NOTE 1-BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards ("SEFA- ) includes the federal grant activity 
of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc. and is presemed on the 
accrual basis of accounting. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Titk 2 U.S. Code of Fedeial Regulations Part 200, Umfirrin Administrative Requirements. 
Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements Pr Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the SEFA 
presents only a selected portion of the operations of The Society of the Ronian Catholic Church of the Diocese 
of Lake Charles. Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets. or 
cash flows of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc 

NOTE 2-FEDERAL DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

The Societv of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake C'harles. Inc. did not elect to use the 10% 
de minimis cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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COMPLIANCE SECTION 



 

Langley, Williams 
& Company, L.L.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

LESTER LANGLEY, JR. 
DANNY L. WILLIAMS 
PHILLIP D. ABSHIRE, JR 
DAPHNE BORDELON BERKEN 

NICHOLAS J. LANGLEY 
PHILLIP D. ABSIIIRE, III 
SARAH CLARK WERNER 
ALEXIS HABETZ O'NEAL 
JESSICA LOTT-HANSEN 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese 
of Lake Charles, Inc. ("the Diocese"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023 , and the related notes to the 
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated April 16, 2025. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Diocese's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Diocese's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Diocese's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that 
were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Diocese's financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of 
our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed one instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which 
is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned cost as item 2023-1 (C). 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
compliance. This report is an integral part of the audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

jite 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
April 16, 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop of the Diocese of Lake Charles 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc. ("the Diocese") 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Diocese's major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2023. The Diocese's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Diocese complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 
30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Diocese and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the Diocese's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
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Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design. 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Diocese's federal 
programs 

Audiwrc' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to ahove occurred. whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Diocese's 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generallv accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditmg Standanis, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it 
exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from 
error, as fraud may invoh e collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
suhstantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate. it woukl influence the judgment rnade by a reasonable 
user of the report on compliance ahout the Diocese's compliance with the requirements of each major federal 
prop-am aN a whole. 

In perforrning an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Audiung Standards, 
and the Uniform Ciuidance. we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material noncornpliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 

perforrn audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test hasis. 
evidence regarding the Diocese's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Diocese's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, hut not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Diocese's internal control over compliance. Accordingly. no such 
opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance reliarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and matenal wealmesses in internal control mer 
cornpliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance which are required to be reported in 
accordance with the Uniforni Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as item 2023-2 (C). Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to 
these matters. 



Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Diocese's response to 
the noncompliance fmdings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. The Diocese's response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe 
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditors' 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defmed above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Langley, Williams & Co, LLC 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 
April 16, 2025 



THE SOCIETY OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
OF THE DIOCESE OF LAKE CHARLES, INC. 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS  

Financial Statements 
Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified opinion 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weaknesses identified? Yes 
Significant deficiency identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? Yes 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? Yes 

Federal Awards  
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weaknesses identified? Yes 
Significant deficiency identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? Yes 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance 
for major programs: Unmodified opinion 

X No 

X No 

X No 

X No 

X None reported 

Any audit fmdings disclosed that are required to 
be reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance, 
Section. 200.516(a) Yes X No 

Identification of major program: 

97.036 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially-Declared Disasters) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No 



THE SOCIETY OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
OF THE DIOCESE OF LAKE CHARLES, INC. 

Current Year Findings with Corrective Action Plan 
For the Year Ended June 39, 2023 

A. Internal Control: 

There were no internal control findings related to internal controls. 

B. Compliance: 

2023-01 (C) — Late filing of audit with Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

Condition: The Diocese did not submit the audited financial statements to the Lmtisiana Legislative 
Auditor by the due date. 

Criteria L.R.S. 24:513 provides that the financial statements are to be filed with the Legislative Auditor 
within six months of the close of the fiscal year. 

Came Accounting records and other information was not complete in order to begin the audit in a timely 
manner due to Hurricane Laura and Delta effecting the Diocese. 

Effect: According to the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, faihire to comply with the six-
month statutory submission of the financial reports is a reportahle instance of noncompliance with state 
law. 

Recommendation. We recommend the Diocese establish appropriate controls for ensuring the required 
reports will he suhmitted timely in the future. 

rews of Responsible (*culls and Maimed Comective Actions: Management is aware of the annual filing 
requirement of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. The Diocese recognizes that the audit must be 
completed and submitted to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor within 6 months of the year ending. The 
Diocese will implenient procedures to ensure the federal data collection form is filed tiniely. 

2023-02 (C) — Timely Filing of the Federal Data Collection Form 

Condition: The Diocese did not suhmit the audited financial statements to the Office of Managernent and 
Budget hy the due date 

Criteria The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) designated the Census Bureau as the National 
Clearinghouse (or Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) for the receipt of Single Audit Reports from state 
and local governments (later to include nonprofit organizations). In this capacity. the Census Bureau 
serves as the central collection point and repository for audit reports prepared and submitted under 
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 (amended in 1996), and Uniform Guidance. States, local 
goveriunents, Indian Tribes or Tribal Organizations, institutions of hieher education ( IHEs), and nonprofit 
organizations that annually expend 1;750.000 or more in federal awards must perform a Single Audit and 
complete Form SFSAC for every fiscal period during which they meet the reporting dollar threshold. The 
central collection point for single audit reports is the Federal Audit Clearing House Internet Data Entry 
System (IDES) website. Without any waivers. the report is due no later than nine rnonths after an entity's 
year end. 
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THE SOCIETY OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
OF THE DIOCESE OF LAKE CHARLES, INC. 

Current Year Findings with Corrective Action Plan 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 — (Continued) 

B. Compliance: - (Continued) 

2023-02 (C) — Timely Filing of the Federal Data Collection Form — (Continued) 

Cruse: Accounting records and other information was not complete in order to begm the audit in a timely 
manner due to Hurricane Laura and Delta effecting the Diocese. 

Efiect. The lack of tirnely filing may result in delays or denial of federal grant assistance. 

Recommendation: The federal data collection form should be filed timely. 

flews of Responsible Officials arid Planned Corrective Actions: Management is aware of the annual filing 
requirement of the Federal Data Collection Form. The Diocese recognizes that the audit must be 
completed and submitted to the FAC within 9 months of the year ending. The Diocese will implement 
procedures to ensure the federal data collection form is tiled timely 

Internal Control — Federal Awards: 

There were no internal control findings related to major federal award proerams. 

'ompliance— Federal Awards: 

There were no compliance findings related to major federal award programs.. 
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THE SOCIETY OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
OF THE DIOCESE OF LAKE CHARLES, INC. 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings — (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Internal Control - Financial Statements: 

There were no internal control findings related to internal controls. 

Compliance — Financial Statements: 

2022-01 (C) — Late fding of audit with Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

Criteria: L.R.S. 24:513 provides that the financial statements are to be tiled with the Leoislative Auditor 
within six months of the close of the fiscal year. 

Cause: Accounting records and other information was not complete in order to begin the audit in a timely 
manner due to Hurricane Laura and Delta effecting the Diocese. 

Current Status: See schedule of findings, iteni 2023-01 (C) 

2022-02 (C) — Timely Filing of the Federal Data Collection Form 

Criteria The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) designated the Census Bureau as the National 
Clearinghouse (or Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) for the receipt of Single Audit Reports from state 
and local governments (later to include nonprofit organizations). In this capacity. the Census Bureau 
serves as the central collection point and repository for audit reports prepared and submitted under 
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 (amended in 1996), and Uniform Guidance. States., local 
governments, Indian Tribes or Tribal Organizations, institutions of higher education (IHEs), and nonprofit 
organizations that annually expend $750,000 or more in federal awards must perform a Single Audit and 
complete Form SFSAC for every fiscal period during which they meet the reporting dollar threshold. The 
central collection point for single audit reports is the Federal Audit Clearing House Internet Data Entry 
System (IDES) website. Without any waivers, the report is due no later than nine months after an entity's 
year end. 

Cause• Accounting records and other information was not complete in order to begin the audit in a timely 
manner due to Hurricane Laura and Delta effecting the Diocese. 

Current Amis. See schedule of findings, item 2023-02 (C) 

Internal Control — Federal Awards: 

There were no intemal control findings related to major federal award programs. 

Compliance — Federal Awards: 

There were no compliance findings related to major federal award programs. 
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ALEXIS HABETZ O'NEAL 
JESSICA I.OTT-HANSEN 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

The Most Reverend Glen John Provost, D.D. 
Bishop of the Diocese of Lake Charles 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 

To the Governing Board of the Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc. 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified 
in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's (LLA's) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal 
period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of 
Lake Charles, Inc.'s management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

The Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc. has agreed to and 
acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose of the 
engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the C/C areas identified in LLA's SAUPs for the 
fiscal period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Additionally, LLA has agreed to and acknowledged that 
the procedures performed are appropriate for its purposes. This report may not be suitable for any other 
purpose. The procedures performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of this report and 
may not meet the needs of all users of this report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether 
the procedures performed are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

P.O. BOX 4690, LAKE CHARLES, LA 70606-4690 P.O. BOX 918, JENNINGS, LA 70546-0918 
205 W. COLLEGE Si REEF, LAKE CHARLES, LA 70605-1625 106 W. NEZP1QUE ST, JENNINGS, LA 70546 
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d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties. 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket numher 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation). 

e) PayrolUPersonnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) appro‘ al process for employee( s) 
rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process. and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, i f applicable), including (1) how cards are to 
be controlled, ( 2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements. (4) required approvers 
of statements. and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card 
purchases). 

11) Trawl und Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowahle expenses, (2) dollar thresholds hy 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements. and (4) required approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohihitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, 
(2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified of any chances to the entity's ethics policy. 

j) Debt Service, including ( ) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure:Electronic Municipal 
Market Access ("EMMA- ) reporting requirements. (3) debt reserve requirements. and (4) debt 
service requirements 

k) Information Technologr Disaster Recorery/Business Continukr, including ( ) identification of 
critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing 'verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application of all availahle system and software 
patches:updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 

1) Sexual Harassment, inchiding R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) aRencv responsibilities and 
prohibitions. (2) annual employee training. and (3) annual reporting. 

Exception: The entity does have written policy and procedures but are missing certain items 
listed above. 

Management's response: Management intends update their written policies and procedures 
that Is ill address those as required El. the LLA. 

Bourd or Finance Committee 

Obtain and inspect the boardifinance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect dunng the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the hoard,  finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent 
document. 
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There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying this procedure. 

h) For those entities reporting un the gm ernmental accounting model, observe whether the nunutes 
referenced or included monthly hudget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
budget-to-actual. at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual hudget- to-actual, at a 
minimum, on all special re‘enue fund. Alternately. jar those entities reporting on the nonprofit 
accounting model. observe thor the minutes reftrenced or included financial activity relating to 
public fUnds if those public fiords comprised more than 10O of the entity's collections during the 
fiscal period. 

The entity does not report on the governmental accounting model; therefore, making this 
procedure not applicable. 

c) For governmental entities. obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund 
balance in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance 
in the prior year audit report, observe that the nunutes for at least one meeting during the tiscal 
period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in 
the eeneral fund 

The entity is not a governmental entity; therefore, making this procedure not applicable. 

d) Ohserve whether the boardifinance committee rem% ed written updates of the progress of 
resolving audit findings), according to managernent's corrective action plan at each meeting 
until the findings are cunsidered fully resolved. 

There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying this procedure. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating 
account. Select the entity's main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts {or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, ohtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account. and obsen.e that. 

We obtained a list of bank accounts from management and nianagentent's representation that 
the list was complete. 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date {e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged): 

Exception: Main operating account bank reconciliation was created after 2 rnonths. 

Management's response: Management will make sure an bank accounts are completed within 
two months of statement closing date. 

h) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management;board member who does not 
handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and 
dated, electronically logged); and 

Exception: No documentation of a member of management who does not handle cash 
reviewing the bank reconciliations. 

Management's response: Management will review and document that they-  have reviewed 
and approved all bank reconciliations. 
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c) Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closine date, if applicable. 

Exception: For one of the bank accounts tested, there was no evidence of research for 
reconciling items outstanding over 12 months. 

Management's response: Management will research and maintain documentation for 
reconciling items over 12 months. 

Collections (excluding electronic funds transjers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash.checkxmoney orders (cash) 
are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomlv select one collection location for each deposit site {i.e., 5 
collection locations tbr 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
employee job duties tif no written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) 
at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection 
location such that: 

a) Employees responsible tbr cash collections do not share cash drawers:registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing:making hank 
deposits, unless another employee. official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g., pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c ) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee:official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger andlor suhsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source andror agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, 
unless another employeeiofficial verifies the reconciliation. 

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Obserk e thr bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the tisa 
period. 

7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 hank accounts selected for procedure 43 under 
"Bank Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made 
on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same 
day). Alternatety. the pnictitioner muy use u source document other than hank statements when 
selecting the deposit dates Pr testing, such as u cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt hnok 
etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each of the 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, systern reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 
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d) Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within 
one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less 
than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked sate or drawer). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

The onlv public funds that the entity collects are FEMA revenues, which are deposited via 
EFT. Per the LLA, EFT's are excluded from SAUP testing; therefore. making these 
procedures not applicable. 

:Von-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases,parments, travel reimbursements, and peto. cash 

purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomlv select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee 
job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees ahout their job 
duties). and observe that job duties are properly sep-egated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approvin2 a purchase, and 
placing an orderimaking the purchase. 

11) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee:official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

10. For each location selected under 48 above, ohtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and tra% el reimbursements) and obtain management's representation that 
the population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, ohtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction, and: 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

b) Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial 'date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under 69, as applicable. 

11. Using the entity's main operating account and the month selected in Bank Reconciliations procedure 
#3A, randomly select 5 non-payroll-related electronic disbursements (or all electronic disbursements if 
less than 5) and observe that each electronic disbursement was (a) approved by only those persons 
authorized to disburse funds (e.g , sign checks) per the entity's policy, and (b) approved hy the required 
number of authorized sigiers per the entity's policy. Note. If no electronic payments were made from 
the main operating account during the month selected the practitioner should select an alternative 
month and/or account fin. testing that does include electronic disburcernents. 

Per the LLA. these procedures are not applicable due to testing in single audit. 
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Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

12. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

13. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that were 
used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each 
card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, 
and: 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports 
for excessive fuel card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), 
by someone other than the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain 
the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these 
instances should not be reported.] 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

14. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain 
supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e., each card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifies 
precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) 
documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, 
the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management had a 
compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a "missing receipt statemenr that is subject 
to increased scrutiny. 

Per the LLA, these procedures are not applicable due to testing in single audit. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those 
rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for 
meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reimbursement. 
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The only public funds that the entity collects is FEMA revenues and there viere no travel or 
travel-related expense reimbursements in relation to the FEMA revenues; therefore, maldng 
these procedures not applicable. 

Contracts 

16. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements:contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
.4lternately, the practitioner may use an cquiialent selection source, .such as an active vendor list. 
Obtain management's representation that the listmg is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excludin2 the practitioner's contract, and: 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g.. 
solicited quotes or bids, ativertised), if required by law. 

b) Obserw whether the contract was approved by the goveming body.board, if required by policy or 
law (e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe the original contract terms provided for 
such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., 
if approval is required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related 
payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Per the LLA, these procedures are not applicable due to testing in single audit. 

Payroll and Personnel 

17. Ohtani a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related 
paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries•pay rates in the personnel 
files. 

18. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected 
under 416 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and. 

a) Observe all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g.. 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to earn leave and do not 
document their attendance and leave. However. if the official is earning leave according to a policy 
and or contract, the official should document hislier daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Obserw whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or 
officials. 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative 
leave records. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary:pay rate found 
within the personnel file. 
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19. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or 
officials, ohtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's termination 
payment calculations and the entity's policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee 
or officials' cumulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials' authorized pay 
rates in the employee or officials' personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

20. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll related 
amounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, garnishments, 
workers' compensation prerniums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have been filed, by 
required deadlines. 

These procedures are not applicable due to no federal mono being spent on payroll. 

Ethics 

21. Using the 5 randomly selected employees:officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and Personnel" 
above• ohtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of 
ethics trammg during the fiscal period. 

Exception: The entity does not require employees tu complete ethics trainings. 

AIanagement's response: Management will include this annual requirement in its policies aud 
procedures. 

b. Observe whether the entitv maintains docutnentation which demonstrates each employee and 
official were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as 
applicable. 

Exception: The entity does not require employees to complete ethics training. 

Management's response: Nlanagement will include this annual requirement in its policies and 
procedures. 

22. Inquire and0r observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 
42:1170. 

Exception: The Diocese does not have an ethics designee. 

Management's response: Management will review ethic policy and appoint an ethics designee. 

Debi Service 

23. Obtain a listing of bondsmotes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and ohserve State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each 
debt instrument issued. 

There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying this procedure. 

24. Obtain a listing of bonds. notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond note. inspect debt covenants, 
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ohtain supporting documentation for the reserve halance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

There were no exceptions noted as a result or applying this procedure. 

Fraud Notice 

Obtain a listing of tnisappropriations of public funds and assets during the tiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

Management has asserted that the entity did not have any misappropriations of public funds or 
assets. 

26. Observe the entity has posted. on its premises and website. the notice required by R.S. 24.523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste. or abuse of public funds 

Exception: The notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 was not posted on the entity's premises or its 
website. 

AIanagement's response: Management is working on updating their website to include this notice. 
Also, they plan to post the notice on their premises. 

Information Technology Disaster Recovely/Business Continuity 

27. Perform the following procedures. ‘erbally discuss the results with management, and report "We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

a) Obtain and mspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has hacked up its critical data (if 
no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and observe 
that such backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical medium (e.g.. 
tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being transported. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has tested verified that its backups 
can be restored (if no written documentation. inquire of personnel responsible for testing. veritYing 
backup restoration) and observe evidence that the testiverification was successfully performed 
within the past 3 months. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently in use and their related locations, and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 
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28. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all termmated employees if less than 5) using the hst of 
terminated employees obtained in Payroll and Personnel procedure #9C. Observe evidence that the 
selected terminated employees have been removed or disabled from the network. 

There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying this procedure. 

29. Using the 5 randomlv selected employees:officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure #9A. obtain 
cybersecurity training documentation from management. and observe that the documentation 
demonstrates that the following employees:bfficials with access to the agency's intormation 
technology assets have completed cybersecurity training as required by R.S. 42:1267. The 
requirements are as follows: 

1. Hired before June 9. 2020 - completed the trainine; and 

Hired on or atler June 9, 2020 - completed the training within 30 days of initial service or 
employment. 

Exception: The entity does not require employees to complete cybersecurity training. 

Management's response: Management will include this annual requirenlent in its policies and 
procedures. 

Sexual Harassment 

30. Using the 5 randomly selected employeesiofficials from procedure 14,16 under "Payroll and Personnel-
above, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the 
documentation demonstrates each employee-official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment 
training during the calendar year. 

Exception: The entity does not require employees to conlplete sexual harassment trainings. 

Management's response: Management will include this annual requirement in its policies and 
procedures. 

31. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website (or 
in a conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not have a website). 

Exception: The entity did not have its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its 
website or posted on the entity's premises. 

Management's response: Management is working on updating their website to include this policy 
and procedure. Also, they plan to post the policy and procedure on their premises. 

32. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period. observe that the report 
was dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the appheable requirements of R.S. 42:344: 

i. Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the training 
requirements; 

ii. Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

in. Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

iv. Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassrnent resulted in discipline or 
corrective action; and 
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v. Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

Exception: The entity did not prepare an annual sexual harassment report. 

Management's response: Management will add this procedure to its policies and procedures. 

We were engaged by the Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake Charles, Inc.'s 
Office to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our engagement in accordance 
with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and 
applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an 
examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or 
conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our 
attention that would have been reported to you. 

We are required to be independent of the Society of the Roman Catholic Church of the Diocese of Lake 
Charles, Inc.'s Office and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Langley, Williams & Co., LLC 
Lake Charles, LA 
April 15, 2025 
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